
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Steve, 

Willie Gallagher 
25 July 2007 15:54 
Reynolds, Steve 
Ayres, Greg; Matthew Crosse 
RE: MUDFA 

Time has beaten me today. I intend to discuss with Matthew tomorrow and he will revert back. 

Willie 

From: Reynolds, Steve [mailto:ReynoldsS@pbworld.com] 
Sent: 25 July 2007 09:31 
To: Willie Gallagher 
Cc: Ayres, Greg 
Subject: RE: MUDFA 

Willie 

Thank you for your email. I am now doing a final debrief following yesterday's meeting with Graham and Jason and I confirm 
that I am available at any time through the day to meet with you 

Best regards - Steve 

Stephen C Reynolds 
Director 

PB 
Manchester Technology Centre 
Oxford Road, Manchester, Ml ?ED 

Direct +44 ( 
Mobile +44 ( 
Fax +44 ( 

From: Willie Gallagher [mailto:Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 24 July 2007 20:17 
To: Matthew Crosse; Reynolds, Steve 
Cc: Graeme Barclay; Chandler, Jason; David Crawley; Ayres, Greg; Colin Mclauchlan; David Mackay 
Subject: RE: MUDFA 

I only became aware of this tonight after briefing the Press about the MUDFA Programme going forward. To say I was 
astonished that the IFC for Leith Walk (61

h August) has not arrived is an understatement. Moreover, I am really worried - and 
I am seriously considering pulling the MUDFA Programme - we clearly would be exposed if we run into major issues and it is 
discovered that the IFC had not been delivered and analysed. The reputation of my Company and the Project is at stake, we 
just cannot continue like this. 

Matthew - I would like to meet with you and Graeme tomorrow morning, Steve, can you please be on standby to join us. 
Colin - can you give some thought about how we will handle the PR 

I will sleep on the issue. 

Willie 
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From: Matthew Crosse 
Sent: 24 July 2007 16:29 
To: Reynolds, Steve 
Cc: Graeme Barclay; Chandler, Jason; David Crawley; AyresG@pbworld.com; Willie Gallagher 
Subject: RE: MUDFA 

Steve 

Needless to say I am very disappointed - particularly after the assurance that both you and Greg provided on the 2ih June. I 
raised this milestone last Friday first thing with Jason at the Critical Issues Meeting where there was a Halcrow person 
present. Neither Jason nor Halcrow gave me any hint that the milestone would not be achieved. So much for micro­
management of Halcrow. 

When Steven Bell returns from his leave I want him to work with you, Jason and Alan so that there these important dates are 
not missed in the future. I would ask that you, Dave Crawley and Steven make further strenuous efforts with Halcrow's top 
management to ensure adequate resourcing and management is provided immediately whether at Halcrow or PB's expense. 

Additionally, in view of Halcrow's ongoing role on other Edinburgh Council projects, I am going to talk directly to senior council 
staff to notify them of this consistently poor performance. 

Matthew 

Matthew Crosse 
Project Director - Tram 

tie limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HD 
P: +44 (0) 
F: +44 (0) 
M: +44 (0) 

E: matthew.crosse@tie.ltd.uk 
W: www.tramsforedinburqh.com 

From: Reynolds, Steve [mailto:ReynoldsS@pbworld.com] 
Sent: 24 July 2007 12:10 
To: Matthew Crosse 
Cc: Graeme Barclay; Chandler, Jason 
Subject: MUDFA 

Matthew 

I have just been told that the IFC drawings due to be delivered for Section 1 B on 20 July were not delivered. I understand that 
there may still be some issues to be resolved re sue input but the fact that Halcrow failed to alert us to the fact that this date 
would not be met is completely unacceptable. I have left a voicemail on Graham's phone and Jason is to meet with Graham 
this afternoon to review the detailed status of this issue and to agree forward plans. My message to Graham conveyed my 
sincere apologies that a date to which I had personally committed has been missed and I shall of course be taking this up with 
Halcrow at the highest level and in the strongest possible terms. 

Regards - Steve 

Stephen C Reynolds 
Director 

PB 
Manchester Technology Centre 
Oxford Road, Manchester, Ml ?ED 
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Direct +44 ( 
Mobile +44 
Fax +44 ( 

<hr size=2 width="l00%" align=center> 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete 
it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes 
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves 
the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e­
mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for 
computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information 
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to 
third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High 
Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information for 
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, 
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to 
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies. 

3 

TIE00035918_0003 


